




 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   April 7, 2022      AGENDA ITEM: 2A   
 
TITLE:   
Parks and Recreation Report 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE:  
Thomas Martinez, Crew Leader Parks & Recreation 
Curtis Hancock, Director of Public Works 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Review staff Parks and Recreation March operational report. Report will be in the 
agenda packet. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Parks operational update 
 



Parks Update: 

• Parks staff removed graffiti from the Fishermans restrooms and bridge on the Riverwalk. 
• Parks pruned Red Oaks on Chestnut in front of the Art Institute for sidewalk clearance. 
• Parks staff had fun setting up for “Movies in the Park” at Bob Bryant Park. 
• Parks removed a damaged tree in Fishermans park. 
• Parks staff worked hard to get all the old safety surfacing removed at the Splash Pad in 

preparation for new surfacing. 
• Parks also rebuilt the bulletin kiosk at Bob Bryant Park. 
• Finally, Parks staff assisted with the removal of a large Cottonwood tree on the Riverwalk that 

was beginning to lean and damage the sidewalk. 

 

 



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:  April 7, 2022    AGENDA ITEM:  2B 
 
 
TITLE:   
Bastrop State Park Report 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE:  
Jamie Creacy, Park Superintendent, Lost Pines State Park Complex 
Curtis Hancock, Public Works Director 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Review Bastrop State Park monthly operational report.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
N/A 
 



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   April 7, 2022      AGENDA ITEM:  2C 
 
 
TITLE:   
Bastrop Recreation Report 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE:  
Terry Moore, Bastrop Recreation 
Curtis Hancock, Public Works Director 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
NA 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Recreation Report 
• Matter of Balance Flyer 
• National Walk Day Flyer 



 

March 28, 2022 

Parks Board 
March Recreation Report 
 

Membership is currently at 267 members.  February ended with 260. 
 

February YTD Totals 

 

March highlights: 
 Partnered with BISD to engage students on Spring Break 
 Hired a Cami as Rec Coordinator 
  
Programs 

• Family Fun Night was held on 3/25 with no one attending.  So we are stepping back to see if 
there is some other way to serve families better. 

• Self Defense Class is coming up March 11th was postponed due to a death in the family of the 
instructor.   

• Mat Pilates on Wednesdays at 5:30p and Saturday Health & Conditioning are programs that 
are building some steam and participation. 

• Creative Dance finishes up the week of 3/30.  We will be continuing in the 4:30 timeslot with an 
active dance youth program. 

• Hosting a FREE, 8 session, Matter of Balance Class to the public starting on April 19th.   

• Moving 4 morning classes to the Outdoor Fitness Unit in April.   
 
 
 
 

104
147

231 231 230 218 227 234 225
258 260

485

580

652

814

564

647

712 718 716
742 744

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB

Recreation Running Totals

Members Checkin



Social Media 
March – National Nutrition Month 

• Hosted a Nutrition for Your Good program on 3/25. Nutrition for Your Good program was held 
on 3/25 in celebration of National Nutrition Month.  Had a good turn out and the participants 
are requesting more programs like this. 

April-Celebrating Walking Month 

• Hosting National Walking Day on April 6th with 16th organized tours across our community. 
 

Facebook Group now has over 1,000 members.         

 
Respectfully Submitted by: 
Terry Moore 



 

                   City of Bastrop Recreation Center   

1008 Water Street                             Tuesdays and Thursdays, 1pm-3pm    

512-332-8805                                     Class Leaders: Jo and Tina 

www.CityofBastrop.org/Recreation        April 19 through May 12, 2022                                                               



 

APRIL 6, 2022 

 

Time: Tour Name Leader(s) Details 

7:00am Sunrise Positive Vibes Kerry & Sumai Piney Creek Bend Trail – 1502 Dragonfly Loop, starting the day out right 

8:00am Bird Walk w/Bird City Kerry & Luke Riverbend Trail – 295 Rimrock Ct., see how many birds you can spot 

9:00am What’s New at            
Bob Bryant Park 

Barbara & Curtis Bob Bryant Park – 600 Bob Bryant Park, meet at the basketball court and 
see all the new fun things happening at the park 

10:00am City Hall Stroll Victoria, Rick & 
Councilman 
Jackson 

City Hall sidewalk – 1311 Chestnut St., walk to and around Kerr Park while 
picking up a little history on the way 

11:00am Jonathon and              
His Mommy 

Cami Bastrop Public Library – 1100 Church St., for our younger walkers, we will 
read the story and walk down to Fisherman’s Park 

11:00am Historic Downtown 
Tour 

Former Mayor 
Ken Kesselus 

Bastrop Visitor Center – 904 Main St., historical downtown walking tour 

12:00pm Betty’s Noon Walk Betty Meet at corner of Chestnut and Main St. for a stroll to Fisherman’s Park, 
Ferry Park and back 

12:30pm Recreation Center    
Community Walk 

Debbie Recreation Center – 1008 Water St., walk up Water to Cedar to Main to 
Spring with some fun community footnotes along the way 

1:00pm Walk w/the Arborist Thomas Fisherman’s Park – 1200 Willow St., meet at the pavilion to walk and learn 
about the beautiful trees in the park 

1:00pm City Hall Stroll Victoria, Rick 
Councilmember 
Jackson &    
Sandra 

City Hall sidewalk – 1311 Chestnut St., walk to and around Kerr Park while 
picking up a little history on the way 

3:00pm Coffee With Catherine Jo & Vickie Bastrop Library – 1100 Church St., take a tour of the Bastrop Christian 
Church Garden 

4:30pm Fitness Walk Jo Bob Bryant Park – 600 Charles Blvd, meet at the pavilion and walk with a 
few fitness stops along the way 

5:30pm Farm Walk Kerry Eden East – 1910 Main St., walk the farm and spot all the veggies 

5:30pm Pickleball Tour Sarah Library Parking Lot – 1100 Church, walk down into Fisherman’s Park to the 
pickleball courts, with the June Hill Pape Riverwalk as an option if there is 
interest. 

6:00pm North End Park Stroll Betty 606 Laurel - to Delgado Park and Jewel Hodges Park and back. 

6:30pm State Park Sunset Hike Jamie Bastrop State Park Refectory - 229 Park Rd 1-A, park entry fees are waived, 
bring water, wear appropriate shoes for hiking 



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   April 7, 2022      AGENDA ITEM:  2D 
 
TITLE:   
Bird City Coalition Report 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE:  
Kerry Fossler, Board Member 
Curtis Hancock, Public Works Director 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Bird City Coalition Report 
 



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:  April 7, 2022    AGENDA ITEM:  2E 
 
 
TITLE:   
Council Liaison Report 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE:  
Dock Jackson, Council Liaison 
Curtis Hancock, Public Works Director 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Council Liaison Jackson received an email from a citizen regarding food allergies in 
children and would like to discuss adding signs in City Parks to make residents aware. 
 
Email received from Courtney Pinkowski, Bastrop resident: 
 
I am a mother of a 3-year-old with several food allergies and I would like to proprose we put up 
signs at the seven Bastrop parks with playgrounds that simply ask people not to eat on the 
playgrounds and to clean their hands after eating. I have attached some examples. Did you 
know Researchers estimate that 32 million Americans have food allergies, including 5.6 million 
children under age 18. That’s one in 13 children, or roughly two in every classroom and every 
three minutes, a food allergy reaction sends someone to the emergency room. a food allergy 
can turn places that should be fun for a child into a potential danger. This is true of playgrounds. 
While playgrounds are places for being active, playing and interacting with other children, they 
also create a space where children can become exposed to a food allergen. Of course, signs 
are not fail-proof, because people may not always notice or follow them, but they are a step in 
the right direction toward helping children with food allergies. The more we can designate and 
separate areas for eating and areas for other activities, the better and safer life can be for 
children with food allergies. Also, signs educate the public about allergies and teach them how 
they can play a part to help. Thank you for taking the time to read and consider my proposal to 
put signs up at the parks. 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 



 



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   April 7, 2022     AGENDA ITEM:  4A 
 
 
TITLE:   
Consider action to approve Parks and Public Tree Advisory Board minutes from the January 6, 
2022 regular meeting. February 3rd meeting was canceled due to inclement weather. 
 
STAFF REPRESENTATIVE:  
Sandy Holder, Public Works Technician 
Curtis Hancock, Public Works Director 
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
Section 551.021 of the Government Code provides as follows:  
(a)  A governmental body shall prepare and keep minutes or make a tape recording of each 
open meeting of the body.  
(b)  The minutes must:  
     1.  State the subject of each deliberation; and  
     2.  Indicate the vote, order, decision, or other action taken. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Approve, amend, or correct the minutes of the January 6, 2022 Parks and Public Tree Advisory 
Board. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• January 6th DRAFT Parks and Public Tree Advisory Board meeting minutes 
 



MINUTES OF CITY OF BASTROP PARKS AND PUBLIC TREE ADVISORY BOARD 

March 3, 2022 

 

The Bastrop Parks and Public Tree Advisory Board met in a Regular Meeting on Thursday, 
January 6, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. at City Hall. Members present were Barbara Wolanski, Margaret 
Robinson, Jamie Creacy, Steven Fobert, Kerry Fossler, Sarah Rooney, Betty Rucker, and Steven 
Fobert. Absent was Liaison Councilman Dock Jackson. Staff present were Public Works Director 
Curtis Hancock, City Arborist Thomas Martinez, Recreation Manager Terry Moore and Assistant 
City Manager for Community Engagement Rebecca Gleason.  

 

1.  CALL TO ORDER  
At 6:03 p.m. Chair Barbara Wolanski called the meeting to order.  

2.  STAFF, BOARD, AND COMMITTEE MONTHLY OPERATIONAL REPORTS 

2A.  Parks and Recreation Report 
Report was given by staff Thomas Martinez. 

2B.  Bastrop State Park Report  
 Report was given by Jamie Creacy.   

2C. Recreation Report 
 Report was given by Terry Moore.     

2D.  Bird City Coalition Report 
Report was given by Kerry Fossler.  

2E. Council Liaison Report 
No report was given. 

3. CITIZEN COMMENTS 
There were no citizen comments.  

4.  APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES  

4A. Consider action to approve Parks and Public Tree Advisory Board minutes from the 
February 3, 2022 regular meeting. 
Motion was made by Board Member Betty Rucker and seconded by Board Member 
Jamie Creacy. Vote was unanimous.  

5. ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION 
 
5A. Update and discuss Parks Master Plan. 

Assistant City Manager for Community Engagement Rebecca Gleason gave an update. 
 
5B. Update and discuss Minerva Delgado Park. 

Public Works Director Curtis Hancock gave an update.  
 



5C. Update and discuss Graffiti Wall. 
Public Works Director Curtis Hancock gave an update.  
 

5D. Update and discuss Disc Golf in Bob Bryant Park. 
Public Works Director Curtis Hancock gave an update.  
 

5E. Update and discuss Shade Structures at City Parks.  
Public Works Director Curtis Hancock gave an update.  
 

5F. Update and discuss National Walking Day. 
Recreation Manager Terry Moore gave an update. 
 

5G. Update and discuss Pickleball. 
President of the Bastrop Area Pickleball Association Gary Moss gave an update.  

 
6. WORKSHOP SESSION 
 None 
 
7.   ADJOURNMENT 

Board Member Betty Rucker made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:29pm. Board 
Member Sarah Rooney seconded. The vote was unanimous.  



STAFF REPORT 

MEETING DATE:   April 7, 2022 AGENDA ITEM:  5A 

TITLE:   
Discussion on the Ecoregions of Texas, specifically the Bastrop Ecoregion. 

STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Curtis Hancock, Public Works Director 
Thomas Martinez, Parks Crew Leader 

BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
Nicholas Cowey has been a resident of Bastrop for 34 years and is a member of both the Lost 
Pines Master Naturalist and the Bastrop Audubon Society. He participates in nature 
photography and has promoted the use of I-Naturalist to share in the observations of nature for 
science and education. There have been 470 species identified in and around Bob Bryant Park 
alone. From the combined efforts of Nicholas and other citizens who are passionate about 
nature, there have been over 4,700 species of plants and wildlife documented in the Bastrop 
area.  

POLICY EXPLANATION: 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

RECOMMENDATION: 

ATTACHMENTS: 



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   April 7, 2022      AGENDA ITEM:  5B 
 
 
TITLE:   
Update and discuss on Parks Master Plan 

STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Curtis Hancock, Public Works Director 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
This Parks and Recreation Master Plan will encompass a comprehensive analysis of the City’s 
parks and recreation assets, an extensive community needs assessment, provide 
recommendations to development, recreation, policies, land acquisition, and prioritize needs 
based on the community’s short and long-term parks and recreation needs. The Master Plan will 
also include Sports Complex Feasibility Study paid for through Type B (BEDC) funding of 
$50,000.  
  
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
The fiscal impact includes $250,000 from St. David’s Foundation Grant towards the Parks and 
Recreation Master Plan as well as a Sports Complex Feasibility Study funded by Type B 
(BEDC) funding of $50,000. The grant agreement with the St. David’s Foundation includes a city 
commitment of $125,000 in dedicated staffing.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   April 7, 2022      AGENDA ITEM:  5C 
 
 
TITLE:   
Update and discuss the Disc Golf in Bob Bryant  

STAFF REPRESENTATIVE:  
Curtis Hancock, Public Works Director 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
John Castruita talked with the Tournament Director David Feldberg who ran the Nationals 
Amateur Disc Golf Tour Championships back in Nov 2021 with over 1000 players from around 
the USA. The event generated over 3 million dollars for Austin and the surrounding towns 
using 14 courses. The city of Austin agreed to run it again in Nov 2022 and maybe make it 
permanent to be here every year. David Feldberg would like to use Bob Bryant to be part of the 
next tour. This will generate a lot of revenue for the City of Bastrop. Motels and restaurants will 
benefit from this. The event will rent out the Bob Bryant course and pavilion for 4 to 5 days 
generating revenue for the city. We will need to work on Cost to rent the course. 

The Bob Bryant Disc Golf Ribbon Cutting is scheduled for April 22nd at 2:00 pm. Hope to see 
everyone. 

 
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
The Parks and Public Tree Advisory Board serves in an advisory role to the City Council and may 
make recommendations for actions to be considered as related to the parks. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
  



 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   April 7, 2022     AGENDA ITEM:  5D 
 
TITLE:   
Bastrop River Loop Project 

STAFF REPRESENTATIVE:  
Curtis Hancock, Public Works Director 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
 
Myers Concrete construction kicked off the Bastrop River Loop Project, on October 28th, 2021. 
The project started at Ferry Park, with sidewalk and headwalls construction going along parts of 
Hwy 71 access and Loop 150. To date 2500 feet of sidewalk, and 770 feet of headwalls has been 
constructed, putting the project at 70% completion.  
 
The project is in cooperation with the Bastrop Economic Development Corporation, Texas 
Department of Transportation, and the City of Bastrop. The $596,545.70 cost for this project was 
made possible by the Bastrop Economic Development Corporation.  
 
When completed, the Bastrop River Loop, will connect existing sidewalks on Main St. that will go 
onto the Hwy 71 overpass and Loop 150, then connect to the existing sidewalk at Eskew St. This 
will make mobility from downtown to across the river more accessible for our residents and visitors 
alike.  
 

On July 13, 2021, the City Council approved the construction of the project.  

 
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
N/A 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
BDEC 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
N/A 
 





 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE:   April 7, 2022      AGENDA ITEM:  5E 
 
 
TITLE:   
Discussion on Parks Fee Schedule 

STAFF REPRESENTATIVE: 
Curtis Hancock, Public Works Director 
 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
During the FY2022 budget process, it was noted by several members of council that the City’s 
Master Fee Schedule had obsolete fees and seems like it has not been updated recently. 
 
As part of the FY 2023 budget process, all departments that assess fees will review their fee 
schedule and make recommendations on these schedules. 
 
 
POLICY EXPLANATION: 
 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Parks Fee Schedule 



[Author name] 

 
Page 1 of 3 

Sec. A1.10 Parks. 

SEC  
Reference  

Last updated  Description  Amount of fee/  
Deposit  

1.10.002 Ord. No. 2016-
06  

3/22/2016  

Noncommercial fees and deposits: 

  Pavilions (including BBQ pits when available) and 
concession stand. Schedule for noncommercial 
fees and deposits for the pavilions located in 
Fisherman's Park, Bob Bryant Park, Kerr Park, and 
Hunter's Crossing Park.  

 

  Less than 100 Patrons  $50.00/$50.00  
  101-200 Patrons  $100.00/$150.00  
  201-300 Patrons  $150.00/$250.00  
  Concession Stands (The concession stand at the 

splash pad may only be reserved by youth (17 
and under). Parent or guardian adult supervision 
is required. Other fees, including vendor and/or 
permit fee may apply (see chapter 4 of this code).  

$0.00/$50.00  

  Multipurpose fields:   
  Schedule for noncommercial fees and deposits 

for multipurpose fields in Fisherman's Park, Bob 
Bryant Park and Hunter's Crossing Park.  

 

  Less than 100 Patrons  $50.00/$100.00  
  101-300 Patrons  $75.00/$150.00  
  301-500 Patrons  $100.00/$200.00  
  Additional park amenities fees non-commercial 

use.  
 

  Softball fields -daily/practice use  $20.00 per 
hour/$50.00 flat 
fee  

  Softball fields-additional lighting (6-10 pm)  $10.00 per hour  
  Softball fields-tournament use  $150.00 per 

day/$100.00 flat 
fee  

  Softball fields-tournament use-additional lighting 
(6-10pm)  

$10.00 per hour  

  Sand volleyball court (no lighting available)  $40.00 per 4- 
hour block  

  Pier/scenic outlook  $40.00 per 4-
hour block  

  Pier/scenic outlook-seating at additional cost  $2.00 per chair  
  Tennis & Basketball courts  $4.00 per 4-hour 

block  



[Author name] 

 
Page 2 of 3 

  Tennis & Basketball courts-limited lighting 
available  

$10.00 per hour 
(6-10pm)  

  Additional equipment required  Standard FEMA 
rates apply  

  Barricades - Type I  $3.00 each  
  Barricades - Type II  $10.00 each  
  Barricades - Type III  $20.00 each  
  Cones 24-36 inches  $1.00 each  
  Cones 48 inches  $2.00 each  
  Commercial fees and deposits:   
  Pavilions (including BBQ pits when available). 

Schedule for commercial use fees and deposits 
for the pavilions located in Fisherman's Park, Bob 
Bryant Park, Kerr Park, and Hunter's Crossing 
Park.  

 

  Less than 100 patrons  $100.00/$200.00  
  101-200 patrons  $200.00/$300.00  
  201-300 patrons  $300.00/$400.00  
  Greater than 300  Special event 

permit required  
  Multipurpose fields   
  Schedule for commercial use fees and deposits 

for the multipurpose fields in Fisherman's Park, 
Bob Bryant Park, Kerr Park, and Hunter's Crossing 
Park.  

 

  0-100 patrons  $100.00/$200.00  
  101-200 patrons  $250.00/$400.00  
  201-500 patrons  $400.00/$600.00  
  Additional park amenities fees commercial use.   
  Softball fields-daily practice use  $30.00 per 

hour/$100.00 
deposit  

  Softball fields-additional lighting (6-10pm)  $10.00 per hour  
  Softball fields-tournament use  $250.00 per 

day/$200.00 
deposit  

  Sand volleyball court - 4-hour block (no lighting)  $80.00  
  Pier/Scenic outlook - additional seating  $3.00 per chair  
  Tennis & Basketball courts - 4-hour block  $80.00  
  Tennis & Basketball courts-limited lighting 

available (6-10 pm)  
$10.00 per hour  

  City staff - required with 100+  $25.00 per hour  
  Additional equipment required  Standard FEMA 

rates  
  Barricades Type I  $5.00 each  



[Author name] 

 
Page 3 of 3 

  Barricades Type II  $20.00 each  
  Barricades Type III  $25.00 each  
  Cones 24-36"  $2.00 each  
  Cones 48"  $4.00 each  
  The fees and deposits provided for in this section 

are for one (10) week period of the commercial 
use. Each ten (10) week period shall require a 
new fee and deposit.  

 

  Rodeo Arena Rental Fees   
  Rodeo Arena Rental includes lighting  $200.00 per day  
  Security Deposit for entire event  $400.00  
  Rodeo Arena Rental-4-hour block before dark  $50.00  
  4-hour block before dark security deposit  $100.00 per 4-hr 

block  
  Rodeo Arena Rental-4-hour block after dark  100.00  
  4-hour block after dark security deposit  $200.00 per 4-hr 

block  
  Services required during event  See Fee 

Schedule  
  Arena dirt work-City crew-tractor, drag  $50.00 per hour  
  City Staff (litter, assistance, etc.)  $20.00 per hour, 

per person  
  Electricity for arena lights  $10.00 per hour  
  Water for arena dirt work  $5.00 per 1,000 

gallons  
  RV and/or campsites with hook-ups (includes 

water/electric)  
$35.00 per day  

  Concession stand/kitchen  See concession 
stand agreement  

  Dog training   
  Dog training classes in Bark Park only per class  $25.00  
  Deposit  $50.00  
  Recreation   
  Membership Fees Monthly   
  Individual  Resident $30; 

Non-Resid. $35  
  Family  Resident $50; 

Non-Resid. $55  
  Senior/Military/Disabled Person(s)  Resident $20; 

Non-Resid. $25  
  City Employee  Indiv. $20; 

Family $40  
  Drop-in Fee  $5-$20  

 

 


	Parks Board April 7 2022 Agenda
	2A-1 STAFF REPT Parks and Rec
	2A-2 Parks Operational Update
	2B-1 STAFF REPT State Park
	2C-1 STAFF REPT Recreation
	2C-2 April Parks Board report
	2C-3 Matter-of-Balance-flyer-4.19.5.12
	2C-4 NATL WALK DAY Final FLYER.29.1
	2D-1 STAFF REPT Bird City Coalition
	2E-1 STAFF REPT Council Liaison
	2E-2 Council Liaison pictures
	4A-1 STAFF REPORT Minutes
	4A-2 MINUTES - CITY OF BASTROP PARKS AND PUBLIC TREE ADVISORY BOARD - MAR 3 22
	5A- 1 STAFF REPT Nichloas Cowey
	5B-1 STAFF REPT Parks Master Plan
	5C-1 STAFF REPT Disc Golf
	5D-1 STAFF REPT  Bastrop River Loop
	5D-2 River Loop Sidewalk Map
	5E-1 STAFF REPT Fee Schedule
	5E-2 Sec._A1.10___Parks.
	Sec. A1.10 Parks.


